



FIELD ATKINSON PERRATON

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

William M. Rouse
Telephone: (867) 920-4542
Toll Free: 1-800-753-1294

e-mail: wrouse@fieldlaw.com

Our File: 36319-2

September 4, 2001

VIA FACSIMILE

Rita Becker, Licence Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0E 1J0

Dear Madam:

Re: Water Licences

Thank you for the materials you sent me last week with respect to Water Licence NWB2MEL0103. Further to our telephone conversation this date, could you please provide me with a list of existing Nunavut Water Board Water Licences in the name of the following companies:

1. WMC International Ltd.
2. Cumberland Resources Ltd.
3. Comaplex Minerals Corporation.

I would also appreciate it if you could give me an indication as to whether any or all of the licences are in good standing or otherwise.

Thank you in advance.

Yours truly,

FIELD ATKINSON PERRATON LLP

Per:

William M. Rouse
WMR/sdh

